Additional

Information

Received: 07/22/2019

This application is placed in file for record. It MAY or MAY NOT have been
reviewed to be determined Administratively Complete



McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Tripp Schwab <tripp@nikaenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:29 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Cc: Jo Becksted; Tripp Schwab

Subject: [EXT] FW: Surface Commingle Affidavits of Publication, 2nd run

Attachments: Affidavit of Publication of Albuquerque Journal, Round 2.pdf; Affidavit of Publication of Farmington

Daily Times, Round 2.pdf; Affidavit of Publication of The Independent, 2nd run.pdf

Michael,
Attached are the Proofs listing every Allottee where the official certified notification letter was returned to us, as
required by the NMOCD.

No allotted or other revenue interests owners payments, in the subject wells, are in suspense.

Allottee’s rights are additionally protected under FIMO guidance. FIMO was involved and signed off on the
addition of these wells to the surface commingling order. The BLM approved these additions 6/12/2019.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please call.

Thank you,

Wipp Schwab

Nika Energy/Agent for SG Interests, Ltd.
Box 2677

Durango, CO 81302

Off 970-259-2701



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

County of Bernalillo SS
ONBEHALFOFSGINTE
RESTSILTD100WAUG Elise Rodriguez , the undersigned, on oath states that she is an authorized Representative of
HDRIVESUITE400HOU The Albuquerque Journal, and that this newspaper is duly qualified to publish legal notices
STONTX77007NIKAEN or advertisements within the meaning of Section 3, Chapter 167, Session Laws of 1937, and that
ERGYOPERATINGLLC payment therefore has been made of assessed as court cost; that the notice, copy of which hereto
POBOX2677DURANG attached, was published in said paper in the regular daily edition, for 3 time(s) on the following

NGTOA
06/29/2019, 07/06/2019, 07/13/2019

OFFICIAL SEAL I
Susan Ramirez l
g

l

" S NOTARY PUBLIG - STATE QfFf NEW MEXICO
@% My Commission Expires: eg-j/ﬁl'/)_O}B i
2 =
4 =

Sworn and subscribed before me,ZN Public, in and
for the County of Bernalillo and State of Néw Mexico this

15 dayof July of 2019

PRICE $526.48

Statement to come at the end of month.

ACCOUNT NUMBER o

f SG Interests |, Ltd. (100 Waugh Drive, Suite 400, Houston, TX 77007), Nika Energy
8&"&'{“‘" ,OLLC (F"‘O Box 2677, Durango, CO 81302? is progoslng to add four (4) Fruitiand Coal
wells ton%ﬂ-Lease Gas Measurement & COmming!vng of Sales through SG Interests |, Ltd El
Pintado CDP Gas Gathering System (Central Delivery Point = Sec 10-T20N-R6W, Sandoval

Countty, NM). 1

Interests |, Ltd received approval from BLM and State of New Mexico OCD in 2008 for Off-
Lsgase Measummm throu hag?e El Pintado CDP Gas Gathering System for gas wells drilled in
 Townships 20N and 21N, Range 6W, McKinley and Sandoval Counties, NM (Order CTB-587),
2009 for gas wells drilled in Township 21N, Ranges 6W and.7W, Sandoval County, NM (Order
CTB-587-A), 2010 for gas wells drilled in Township 20N, Ranﬁe 5W, McKinley County, NM and
in Township 21N, Ranges 6W and 7W in Sandoval COI;W, M (Order CTB-587-Bz and 2011
for gas wells drilled in Township 21N, Ranges 6W and 7W, Sandoval County, NM (Order CTB-
587-C). The current request for approval includes four (4) Fruitland Coal wells drilled in Town-
ship 21N, Ranges 6W and 7W, Sandoval County, NM and T20N, Range 6W in McKinley, Coun-
ty, RJM located in the following leases: ’ :

NO-G-0108-1496
NO-G-0108-1497
NO-G-0103-1456
NO-G-0103-1459

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division requires that all Revenue Interest Owners be noti-
fied, and Interest Owners have 20 days to notify the New Mexico Conservation Division, 1220 S.
St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 in writing if they have any objection to this proposed
project. Refer to Order CTB-587.

For future additions of wells, leases, and pools to this commingling operation, notice shall on
be given to those interest owners in the wells, leases or pools to be added, in accordance w
Division Rule 19.15.12.10 C(4)§'g|LNMAc. The Division may e SQ's application adminis-
frafively, without hearing, if no Interest Owner has filed an m within the 20-day period. If
any objections are received, the application shall be set by the State Office for a hearing.

Following are the allotteesﬂnterest owners that have not previously responded:

Arox (Texas), Inc. Rena Armijillo Wallace Amijillo; Jr.
Bestwest Investments Sandra Blosch CoraBonnie -
Bessie Bowman Geno Beyale Nancy Castillo *
Mae Jim Chatto Helen Chee Eloise Chiquito
Daniel Clark - John T Cook Douglas A. Denton
Discovery Exploration WardK. & Jan Haas . Bobg Herrera, Sr.
Lois Herrera : Pete Herrera Sam Herrera
Sandra Herrera | : Sarah Herrera Woody Herrera
Juanita Jim | ; Tom Jim Jr. Douglas J. Kim
Jeanne Lopez | Julian Toley Martinez ~ Sadie Martinez
Ambrose Pierce Bessie Pinto Probe Resources, Inc.
AlbertRico | : - Rockhill Investments  James Sala

Jessie M. Sam | Alice Smith Louphina Smith
Saraphine Smith Kerry Stein Tenkay Resources
Donald Vigil Harry Vigil Jerry Vigil

Stella Vigi Steven Weller 3

If you are one of the above allottees or a descendant thereof, please contact FIMO. ederal Indi-
aanoggt%glg B%ﬁclet) ag 6251 C;aﬂege“Bt{vd; bsut{lte B, Fahnlri\gtoel. NM 87402; (505)‘%64—7640 or
. |t yOu are not an allottee ou are-an interest owner in the o
ases, please contact the State of New Mexico‘.y I ne o

Journal: June 29, July 6, 13, 2019




DAILY 4 TTMES

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No.
0001289842

NIKA ENERGY OPERATING, LLC
PO BOX 2677

DURANGO CO 81302

I, being duly sworn say: THE DAILY TIMES, a
daily newspaper of general circulation
published in English at Farmington, said county
and state, and that the hereto attached Legal
Notice was published in a regular and entire
issue of the said DAILY TIMES, a daily
newsaper duly
qualified for the purpose within the State of
New Mexico for publication and appeared in
the internet at The Daily Times web site on the
following days(s):

06/29/19, 07/02/19, 07/05/19

b e

Le@al Clerk

Subscribed and sworn before me this
5th of July 2019.

/ e )
State of(@(ll, County 4f Brown
NOTARY PUBLIC

Hawn

\\\“”ll””f
AWM "y

My Commission Expiregs v o~ T4,

S e -0z

:5: WOTAR /?:

S | ®.aw =

ot PUBLWC =5
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N

# of Affidavits :0.00 /,,foOF W\SCO\\\\\\
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On behalf of SG Interests |, Ltd. (100 Waugh Drive,
TX 77007), Nika Energy Operating, LLC (PO Box
81302) is proposing to add four (4) Fruitland Coal w
Measurement & Commingling of Sales through St
Pintado CDP Gas Gathering System (Central Deliv
T20N-R6W, Sandoval County, NM).

SG Interests |, Ltd received approval from BLM and
OCD in 2008 for Off-Lease Measurement through
Gas Gathering System for gas wells drilled in Towr
Range 6W, McKinley and Sandoval Counties, NM (Or
for gas wells drilled in Township 2IN, Ranges 6W
County, NM (Order CTB-587-A), 2010 for gas wells
20N, Range 5W, McKinley County, NM and in Towns
and 7W in Sandoval County, NM (Order CTB-587-F
wells drilled in Township 21N, Ranges 6W and 7W, S
(Order CTB-587-C). The current request for appro
Fruitland Coal wells drilled in Township 21N, R:
Sandoval County, NM and T20N, Range 6W in McKi
cated in the following leases:

NO-G-0108-1496

NO-G-0108-1497

NO-G-0103-1456

NO-G-0103-1459

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division requires
terest Owners be notified, and Interest Owners hay
the New Mexico Conservation Division, 1220 S. St.
Fe, NM 87505 in writing if they have any objection t:
ect. Refer to Order CTB-587.

For future additions of wells, leases, and pools to thi
ation, notice shall only be given to those interest i
leases or pools to be added, in accordance with Divi
C(4)(g) NMAC. The Division may approve SG’s ap
tively, without hearing, if no Interest Owner has filec
the 20-day period. If any objections are received,

be set by the State Office for a hearing.

Following are the allottees/interest owners that ha
sponded:

Arox (Texas), Inc.
Bestwest Investments
Bessie Bowman

Mae Jim Chatto

Daniel Clark

Discovery Exploration
Lois Herrera

Sandra Herrera

Rena Armijillo
Sandra Blosch
Geno Beyale

Helen Chee

John T. Cook

Ward K. & Jan Haas
Pete Herrera

Sarah Herrera

Juanita Jim Tom Jim Jr.

Jeanne Lopez Julian Toley Martinez
Ambrose Pierce Bessie Pinto P
Albert Rico Rockhill Investments .
Jessie M. Sam Alice Smith

Saraphine Smith Kerry Stein

Donald Vigil Harry Vigil

Stella Vigil Steven Weller

If you are one of the above allottees or a descen:
contact FIMO (Federal Indian Minerals Office) at 62°
B, Farmington, NM 87402; (505) 564-7640 or (80
are not an allottee but you are an interest owner in -
leases, please contact the State of New Mexico.

Legal No. 1289842 published in The Daily Times on
2019.



On behalf of SG Interests I, Ltd. (100 Waugh Drive, Suite 400, Houston,
TX 77007), Nika Energy Operating, LLC (PO Box 2677, Durango, CO
81302) is proposing to add four (4) Fruitland Coal wells to Off-Lease Gas
Measurement & Commingling of Sales through SG Interests |, Ltd El
Pintado CDP Gas Gathering System (Central Delivery Point - Sec 10-
T20N-R6W, Sandoval County, NM).

SG Interests |, Ltd received approval from BLM and State of New Mexico
OCD in 2008 for Off-Lease Measurement through the El Pintado CDP
Gas Gathering System for gas wells drilled in Townships 20N and 21N,
Range 6W, McKinley and Sandoval Counties, NM (Order CTB-587), 2009
for gas wells drilled in Township 21N, Ranges 6W and 7W, Sandoval
County, NM (Order CTB-587-A), 2010 for gas wells drilled in Township
20N, Range 5W, McKinley County, NM and in Township 21N, Ranges 6W
and 7W in Sandoval County, NM (Order CTB-587-B), and 2011 for gas
wells drilled in Township 21N, Ranges 6W and 7W, Sandoval County, NM
(Order CTB-587-C). The current request for approval includes four (4)
Fruitland Coal wells drilled in Township 21N, Ranges 6W and 7W,
Sandoval County, NM and T20N, Range 6W in McKinley, County, NM lo-
cated in the following leases:

NO-G-0108-1496

NO-G-0108-1497

NO-G-0103-1456

NO-G-0103-1459

The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division requires that all Revenue In-
terest Owners be notified, and Interest Owners have 20 days to notify
the New Mexico Conservation Division, 1220 S. St. Francis Drive, Santa
Fe, NM 87505 in writing if they have any objection to this proposed proj-
ect. Refer to Order CTB-587.

For future additions of wells, leases, and pools to this commingling oper-
ation, notice shall only be given to those interest owners in the wells,
leases or pools to be added, in accordance with Division Rule 19.15.12.10
C(4)(g) NMAC. The Division may approve SG's application administra-
tively, without hearing, if no Interest Owner has filed an objection within
the 20-day period. If any objections are received, the application shall
be set by the State Office for a hearing.

Following are the allottees/interest owners that have not previously re-
sponded:

Arox (Texas), Inc. Rena Armijillo Wallace Armijillo, Jr.
Bestwest Investments Sandra Blosch Cora Bonnie

Bessie Bowman Geno Beyale Nancy Castillo

Mae Jim Chatto Helen Chee Eloise Chiquito
Daniel Clark John T. Cook Douglas A. Denton
Discovery Exploration Ward K. & Jan Haas  Bobby Herrera, Sr.
Lois Herrera Pete Herrera Sam Herrera
Sandra Herrera Sarah Herrera Woody Herrera
Juanita Jim Tom Jim Jr. Douglas J. Kirn
Jeanne Lopez Julian Toley Martinez Sadie Martinez
Ambrose Pierce Bessie Pinto Probe Resources, Inc.
Albert Rico Rockhill Investments James Sala

Jessie M. Sam Alice Smith Louphina Smith
Saraphine Smith Kerry Stein Tenkay Resources
Donald Vigil Harry Vigil Jerry Vigil

Stella Vigil Steven Weller

If you are one of the above allottees or a descendant thereof, please
contact FIMO (Federal Indian Minerals Office) at 6251 College Blvd, Suite
B, Farmington, NM 87402; (505) 564-7640 or (800) 238-2839. If you
are not an allottee but you are an interest owner in the one of the above
leases, please contact the State of New Mexico.

Legal No. 1289842 published in The Daily Times on June 29; July 2 & 5,
2019.



Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
) SS
COUNTY OF MCKINLEY

Amelda Besselente being duly sworn upon oath, deposes and says:

As LEGAL CLERK of The Independent, a newspaper
published in and having a general circulation in McKinley County,
New Mexico and in the City of Gallup, New Mexico and having a
general circulation in Cibola County, New Mexico and in the City
of Grants, New Mexico and having a general circulation in Apache
County, Arizona and in the City of St. Johns and in the City of
Window Rock, Arizona therein: that this affiant makes the affidavit
based upon personal knowledge of the facts herein sworn to. That
the publication, a copy of which is hereto attached was published in
said newspaper during the period time of publication and said
notice was published in the newspaper proper, and not in a
supplement thereof, for _ Three Times |, the first publication

being on the 29" day of June , 2019,
the second publication being on the ong day of
July , 2019, the third publication being

on the day of , 2019,
and the last publication being on the 5tk day of
July , 2019. That such newspaper, in

which such notice or advertisement was published, is now and has
been at all times material hereto, duly qualified for such purpose,
and to publish legal notices and advertisements within the meaning
of Chapter 12, of the statutes of the State of New Mexico, 1941
compilation,

MLW

Affiant,
Sworn and Subscribed to before me this gt" day of
Ry e, A, 2010
No Publi

My commission expires:
August 29" 2021

LEGAL NOTICE
Gallup - McKinley County
New Mexico

On behalf of SG Interests I, Ltd. (100 Waugh Drive, Suite 400, Houston,
TX 77007), Nika Energy Operating, LLC (PO Box 2677, Durango, CO
81302) is proposing to add four (4) Fruitland Coal wells to Off-Lease Gas
Measurement & Commingling of Sales through SG Interests I, Ltd El
Pintado CDP Gas Gathering System (Central Delivery Point — Sec
10-T20N-R6W, Sandoval County, NM).
SG Interests I, Ltd received approval from BLM and State of New Mexico
| OCD in 2008 for Off-Lease Measurement through the El Pintado CDP
Gas Gathering System for gas wells drilled in Townships 20N and 2IN,
Range 6W, McKinley and Sandoval Counties, NM (Order CTB-587),
2009 for -gas wells drilled in Township 2IN, Ranges 6W and TW,
Sandoval County, NM (Order CTB-587-A), 2010 for gas wells drilled in
Township 20N, Range 5W, McKinley County, NM and in Township 21N,
~Ranges—6Wand~7W—in—Sundovat—County:—NM—{Ordei - GFB-537-B), -and
2011 for gas wells drilled in Township 2IN, Ranges 6W and 7W.
Sandoval County, NM (Order CTB-587-C). The current request for
approval includes four (4) Fruitland Coal wells drilled in Township 21N,
Ranges 6W and TW, Sandoval County, NM and T20N, Range 6W in
McKinley, County, NM located'in lhe following leases:
NO-G-0108-1496
NO-G-0108-1497
NO-G-0103-1456
NO-G-0103-1459
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division requires that all Revenue
Interest Owners be notified, and Interest Owners have 20 days to notify
the New Mexico Conservation Division, 1220 S. St. Francis Drive, Santa
Fe, NM 87505 in writing if they have any objection to this proposed
project. Refer to Order CTB-587.
For future additions of wells, leases, and pools to this commingling
operation, notice shall only be given to those interest owners in the wells,
leases or pools to be added, in accordance with Division Rule 19.15.12.10
C(4)(g) NMAC. The Division may approve SG's application
administratively, without hearing, if no Interest Owner has filed an
objection within the 20-day period. If any objections are received, the
application shall be set by the State Office for a hearing.

Following are the allottees/interest owners that have not previously

responded:

Arox (Texas), Inc. Rena Armijillo Wallace Armijillo, Jr..
Bestwest Investments  Sandra Blosch Cora Bonnie

Bessie Bowman Geno Beyale Nancy Castillo

Mae Jim Chatto Helen Chee Eloise Chiquito

Daniel ClarkJohn T. Cook Douglas A. Denton

Discovery Exploration Ward K. & Jan Haas Bobby Herrera, Sr.
Lois HerreraPete Herrera Sam Herrera

Sandra Herrera Sarah Hcrreraf = Woody Herrera
JuanitaJim —— — Tom JimJr. “~— Douglas ). Kim

Jeanne Lopez Julian Toley Martinez  Sadie Mirtinez
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

Stella Vigil ’ Steven Weller

If you are one of the above allottees or a descendant thereof, please
contact FIMO (Federal Indian-Minerals Office) at 6251 College Blvd,
Suite B, Farmington, NM 87402; (505) 564-7640 or (800) 238-2839. If
you are not an allottee but you are an interest owner in the one of the
above leases, please contact the State of New Mexico,

Legal # 18729 Published in The Independent June 29, 2019, July 2 & 5,
2019.
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